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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Mﬂliatpd to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Ref . CS3I/EGI8002752/T1d3

bos31 STER TOVER A
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 12-02-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EG|
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GBA 64652 Veh. Inspected GBE 6031X
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. DSMCWV1B00318 Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From  YEEPEILI Assign Date 12/02/2018
Pl Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg,
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres -
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/02/2018 Inspection Date 13/02/2018
Survey held at  WILLY MOTOR COMPANY
2TAJURONG PORT ROAD #01-32
SINGAPORE 619101
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 8:49 AM

To: ‘Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'; Admin-D (LKKAuto), assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBAB4BS5Z / TP : GBEBD31X/LKK / DOA : 06/02/2018 (DSMCV1800318)
Attachments: RE: Accident case between GBEGO31X (AXA) and GBAB46S5Z (ERGO INS ) at DE...

(29.5 KB); GBEGD31X - PRI NOTICE.pdf

Dear LEK,

Kindly note there’s a change of workshop from GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD to WILLY MOTOR COMPANY

We have rejected to their PRS list. please assist to conduct this survey CYOGARAJAH LLC.,

ADDRESS . WILLY MOTOR COMPANY
27A JURONG PORT ROAD
#01-32
SINGAPORE 619101

PERSON TO CONTACT :  MISS KHOO @ 9276 7180 / 6261 7873 / 6268 0977
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE ~ : STEVE LIM

Regds

Pei Li

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 14 February, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.); assignments
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBAS465Z [ TP : GEBEG031X/LKK [ DOA ; 06/02/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBE 6031X

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: GBAG4BG5Z / TP : GBEGD31X/LKK / DOA : 06/02/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: b256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com sgl
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 9:12 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBAG465Z / TP : GBEGO31X/LKK / DOA 06/02/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD (PANDAN).

ADDRESS : BLK K PANDAN LOOP INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
#01-12
SINGAPORE 128230

PERSON TO CONTACT : ANDY OO| @ 6458 9596 / 8816 2798

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that

you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office
directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey Reporti@ergo.

Attached are estimate, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email,

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant {Motor)
ERGO Insurance Ple. Lid
& Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038085

Tel.: 856829 9199 DID: B5 6829 9194

Website: www.ergo com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Waorldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countnes
and concantrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



27/02 2018 TUB 17125 FAX +65 62529838 O. YOGARAJAH QoaLr/o01

’ £33 North Bridge Road
A A H #19-05 Southbank
O G A R LLEG Singapora 198785
T: 8292 58308
F: 8292 50938
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS (UEN No. 201333127N)
{GST Rag Ne; 201333127TN)
Our Raf i CY(WMC)SBDBIIZU(PF)kh
Your Ref ; DSMCV1800318
27 February 2018
Motor Claims Department BY FAX (6829 9247) ONLY
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd
5 Temasek Boulevard #04-01
Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038885
Daar Sira
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION
& L NG GBEERUIIN & GEBAB4G5ZL C AFA (@

ALA® 3 Lo
ALONG DENHAM CLOSE
We refer to your fax of 27th February 2018.

The owner of vehicle GBEG031X has informed the suthorized workshop for cancelling the third party claim,
Please call your authorized workshop to confirm.

Kindly confirm that whether you wish to proceed to send your appeinted surveyor for PRS/PRI again at Willy
Mator Company.

Our client's is proposing motor surveyor, M/s, Precision Appraisal Services to conduct the Pre-Repair
Inspection,

Please ba informed that the said vehicle can be inspactsd at;

Neme of workshop : Mis. Willy Motor Company,

Address : 27A Jurong Port Road #01-32
Singapore 819101

Contact person f Miss Khoo (52787180)

Telephone no : 62617873 /1 62680977

Fax no : 68265 1726

Please be informed that if wa do not hear from you within 2 werking days from the date hereof, we will
assume, as per Protocol, that you have no objections to our abovenamed motor surveyor you will be desmed
to have agreed as a "single joint expert’,

If you object to our molor surveyor, we will accordingly inform the claimant to instruct his choice of motor
Surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey.

" For Surveyor

Yours faithfully, Please inlial here after completion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you,
Name:

C.Yogarajah LLC Signature;
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4088033

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Raeg Mo 1906807 198R GST Reg Mo, 10-0607198-R Fage No.:1 ol 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REFORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS3EGNMA002T52/T1d3s2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  27-06-2018 I""“llmmmn
FIVESINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. GBA B4G5Z Veh. Inspected GBE B031X

Policy No. Coverage ($) .00

Claim No. DSMCY1800318 Excess () 0.00

Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 01032018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model TOYOTADYNA C.C 2982

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. JTFATISYS0K205661 Colour SILVER

Odometer 55187 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN CRDER Modification MIL

General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre [195/80R16 YOKOHAMA, s mm

L/H Front Tyre |195/80R18 YOKOHAMA & mm

R/ Rear Tyre |135/60R13 (D) YORKOHAMA, 515 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |155/B0R13 (0} YOROHAMA 515 mm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NiS PORTION. | — |J £ f_‘:l

|I |

5. General Information

Accident Date  06/02/2018 Inspect Date | Time 13/02/2018 (03:32 PM )

Survey held at  WILLY MOTOR COMPANY

274 JURONG PORT ROAD #01-32 SINGAPORE 619101

5a. Ramarks

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS MOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFHS.

D)THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000- $5,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

1ESTIM-‘5.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/EGI18002752T1d3s2

Inspected By
£ {

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT[RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons), B, Bus MBA PEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licansed Appraiser

CESCLAMMER OF LIARILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES:- This Repon & maie solely for the we snd Benefit of Se Cliand named on e Tront page of this Repart.
Any third party sclng ar

B lability o responsibilty whassoever, in conlecl of borl, (s aotepbed b
raplying on this Report, in whole o in pan, dees eo o1 ks or ber osm k.



